PORTIONS EDITED TO PROTECT PRIVACY OF THIRD PARTIES

From: Mike Ruppert [mruppert@copvcia.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2003 12:44 AM
To: Mike Leon - Work; Tim Barker ; C (cynthia@copvcia.com)
Subject: Evaluation of Victor Thorn - New World Order Book

In our staff meeting on Wednesday the three of you advocated, after two previous and very polite rejections from me, that we acquire the book New World Order for sale through FTW. I had clearly expressed to all of you my belief that the book was not credible and that it would hurt us. I also realize that there has been a certain amount of internal lobbying over there which has attributed various motives for my refusal – all of which had nothing to do with the fact that it’s a lousy book written by a sloppy researcher.

 

I clearly picked up that you all believed that I was being irrational and “Mr. Angry” which is now a common theme over there. So, to humor you guys, I took an hour and a half to look through the book and then an hour to write this memo. That is a real gesture of care and respect from me to you.  Think about that. Time is the greatest gift you can give anyone. Here is some of what I found.

 

· p. 55 – “Historically, wars have been fought for three reasons: gold, diamonds and drugs.” When has FTW ever asserted that diamonds were a principal reason for wars? Or that wars were fought for only these reasons? Do we want our readers to think so? In my life I have never seen this assertion made anywhere. 

 

· Great, he has a whole chapter on Mike Ruppert. Let’s see what he says about Mike Ruppert: 

 

“Mike Ruppert… begins his Truth and Lies of 9-11 videotape by offering a $1,000 cash reward to anyone that can disprove the information contained within this presentation. To date, the money still stands…”

 

Problem No. 1: the offer was only for the information contained in the “Oh Lucy” Timeline and never for the entire tape.
 

Problem No. 2: the offer expired more than a year ago. 

 

Question: Do you want us to sell a book that makes this representation? Legally, if we sell it, we endorse what is written about us in it. Ask Mike Leon how many stupid emails he got misrepresenting the $1,000 offer!

 

Here’s some other things he writes in the “Ruppert chapter”

 

· “Construction of the pipeline has begun once again.” – This is incorrect and I have never written that construction of the pipeline has begun even once. Construction on the pipeline never started so how can it begin again? The only developments have been several treaties and contracts that will allow the gas pipeline to be built. (The oil pipeline is dead). They can’t build it because Afghanistan isn’t pacified and not a single shovel of earth has been turned. 

 

· In talking about CIA and Wall Street he says that I say that six of the first seven CIA directors came from Wall Street. The actual truth, as I quoted it from Peter Dale Scott, was that six of the first seven DEPUTY Directors came from Wall Street. I checked with Peter before attributing the statement to him. I double checked everything in my book. Thorn didn’t check anything with me. He just sat down and started writing what felt good. 

 

· Then he reports that I have said the illegal drug trade is “the fastest growing industry in America.” – I have NEVER said this. Ever. I have seen no proof of this and I don’t believe it. 

 

· Then, on page 97 I find this wonderful sentence, the one I could not remember in our staff meeting: “Author David Icke has observed with brilliant insight how the controllers operate.” Great, now we’re selling a book that endorses lizard people! This was the line that had me choking before that I couldn’t remember at the meeting 

 

· Several key names are misspelled: One example – David Schippers, which he spells Shippers. 

 

What I am frustrated about (a perfectly reasonable response) is that none of you have been as discriminating as you implied that I should be. How can Tim lay a “contempt prior to investigation” line on me when I had already investigated to my own satisfaction and he had not?

 

Sometimes when I say things or make decisions I do it because I know what I am talking about better than anyone else and it is my job to make those decisions. Mike Leon knows that we have learned valuable lessons from people like Peter Dale Scott about the need for absolute precision in research. Mike also knows that we have dodged many bullets because of my meticulous attention to this…

 

How many more items would you guys like for me to read in this book before YOU accept that this is not a book for FTW? What’s more important is that if you do not have confidence in my judgment and experience the perhaps you should go work for someone whose judgment you do trust…

 

 

And I am not exercising a character defect, being unstable, of flawed when I make decisions like I made about this book -- three times now. I have a built in filter that says when I find three mistakes with something in less than five minutes of looking at it, it is a dangerous product that can hurt our credibility – our brand name.

 

Had I listened to you guys and we started selling this book who knows what else is in there could come back to bite me on the butt in a Pacifica radio interview or a NATION Magazine article.

 

When you guys demonstrate the same degree of care and discrimination that emphasizes our credibility, dedication to accurate and reliable research and familiarity with the subject matter that I do then I will be happy to entertain disagreements. But bring to me good arguments with documentation... 

 

I am always available to discuss opinions and viewpoints. But, as a matter of efficiency and productivity, when I have made up my mind twice about something that is in my area of expertise, it is not open for discussion again unless and until someone brings me proof that I was wrong. You want to compete, compete at my level. You sure didn’t do that with this book and I am amazed that none of you caught the things that I caught in an hour. Want me to respect your views? Do a better job of making your case next time. Then you can be trusted to make more decisions in the future. 

 

In the meantime, on matters like this, it is not only your job but it is also the right thing to do, to respect my judgment and give me back up rather than grief. If you want to disagree, assemble your facts come to me and make your best case. I will listen diligently and with the care that I feel for each of you.

 

Mike

 

 

 

 

 

